To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Parvati Forest Division at Shamshi.

Butail

Subject: Diversion of 1.49 ha. of forest land in favour M/s Beena
truction of

Palampur, Bandla Tea Estate Palampur for the cons
Kasol HEP (5.0 MW) within the jurisdiction of Parvati Forest
Division, Shamshi Distt. Kullu, HP.

(Proposal No.FP/HP/HYD/37189/2018)

Sir,

_ Kindly refer to 52™ Minutes of meeting of REC, MoEF & CC,
Regional Office, Dehradun held on dated 26.11.2020 on the above cited subject.

2. The point-wise reply to the observations raised by REC is submitted as
under:-
1. FRA alongwith its annexures have been uploaded against column

No.K(i) of Part-I. TEC and undertaking regarding Implementation
Agreement (IA) has already been uploaded against additional
information, Part-I and IA will be provided before Stage-II
approval.

2. Pertains to DFO office.

3. Comments of CWLW have been applied for and will be submitted
to your office and Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) HP directly as
and when received to us.

4. Pertains to DFO office.

5. Pertains to DFO office.

Yours faithfully,

C 2w

(Authorized Signato
M/s Beena Butail )
Bundla Tea Estate

Teh Palampur, Distt, Kangra HP

Dated:28.07.2023.
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